

# MAHDI NAMAKI

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER



## CONTACT

+989359874556

mavenium@gmail.com

Arak, Iran

[linkedin.com/in/mavenium](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mavenium)

[mavenium.github.io](https://github.com/mavenium)

## EDUCATION

(M.SC) IN COMPUTER  
SOFTWARE ENGINEERING  
Islamic Azad University  
Arak, Sept 2017 - (GPA: 18.27/20)

(B.SC) IN COMPUTER  
SOFTWARE ENGINEERING  
Islamic Azad University  
Arak, Feb 2015 - (GPA: 13.79/20)

## SKILLS

- Python | Django | Django DRF
- PostgreSQL | MySQL | Redis
- OOP | SOLID | Design Pattern
- Docker | Docker Compose
- HTML5 | CSS3 | Bootstrap
- JavaScript | jQuery
- GNU / Linux
- Git
- PHP | WordPress

## PROFILE

I received B.Sc and M.Sc levels in the Software Engineering field. Since the early starting academic lessons, I attempted to make links with real challenges, which put me in the right way to widen my knowledge and skills in such common technologies in the world of programming. During years of working in those fields, I gained a well-rounded insight into the working areas. As an adventurous engineer, I researched in a cutting-edge field in my M.Sc level titled: 'designing and programming of a software platform based on the Internet of Things (IoT)' to develop skills in relevant technologies and platforms.

## EXPERIENCE

### FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

*QBICOMM | DUBAI, UAE (REMOTE) | Nov 2020 - PRESENT*

Research, design and development of NNA (Network Neighbor-Ship Automation) system to manage and control network infrastructure.

Research, design and develop billing microservices for the Qbic Cloud project.

- Python | Django | DRF | PostgreSQL | Celery | Task Queue | Jinja2 | Crispy Form
- Cisco Router | NETCONF | NAPALM
- HTML5 | CSS3 | JavaScript | jQuery | Bootstrap

### FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

*Iran Theater TV | TEHRAN, IRAN (REMOTE) | SEP 2020 - SEP 2021 (Part Time)*

Design and development of a theater-based VOD system.

- Python | Django | PostgreSQL | Jinja2 | Crispy Form
- HTML5 | CSS3 | JavaScript | jQuery | Bootstrap

### FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

*INSO | ARAK, IRAN | Aug 2018 - May 2020*

Design and programming of custom web applications required, such as managing the organization's partner laboratories.

- Python | Django | DRF | PostgreSQL | Celery | Task Queue | Jinja2 | Crispy Form
- HTML5 | CSS3 | JavaScript | jQuery | Bootstrap

### FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

*TARFISANAT (TPGH) | ARAK, IRAN | 2013 - Aug 2018 (Part Time)*

Design and programming of website and mobile application, custom CRM, products management system, and warehouse.

- PHP | MySQL | CodeIgniter | WordPress | Android | REST API
- HTML5 | CSS3 | JavaScript | jQuery | Bootstrap

### FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

*MyBB Iranian Community | TEHRAN, IRAN (REMOTE) | 2008 - 2013 (Part Time)*

I did work on localizing scripts, templates, and plugins as well as designing new templates and plugins.

- PHP | MySQL | MyBB
- HTML5 | CSS3 | JavaScript | jQuery | Bootstrap